


PERSONAL DATA		
Name: Michael J.H. Davies	Year of Birth: 1951	
Civil status: Married	Number of children: 2	
Country of Permanent Residence: Denmark (since 1982)		
Nationality: British	E-mail: mjd@mjd-consult.com Web site: www.mjd-consult.com	
PROFESSIONAL PROFILE		
<p>EUR ING Michael Davies is an experienced consultant and project manager with 35 years of working experience, including some 23 years of experience of consultancy projects in many developing countries in Africa, the Middle East and Asia as well as in Europe. He has considerable experience in <i>procurement management</i> and <i>project planning & management</i> in several sectors as well as specialist <i>professional engineering</i> experience within the fields of <i>communications infrastructure</i> including <i>ICT</i> (Information and Communications Technology) and <i>telecommunications</i>.</p> <p>His professional experience as a consultant extends to <i>all stages of the project cycle</i> including: project identification, applications for finance, preparation of master plan, pre-investment feasibility and appraisal studies, procurement management, supervision of project implementation, project reviews and both mid-term and ex-post project evaluation and policy and strategy formulation as well as organisational analysis and capacity strengthening. Mr. Davies is well versed in application of the <i>Logical Framework</i> approach at all stages of the project cycle.</p> <p>Mr Davies is a flexible and adaptable consultant. He is culturally sensitive with well developed interpersonal skills and prefers to adopt a participatory approach with the accent on ownership by partner / recipient organisations.</p> <p>Amongst the clients for whom Mr Davies has worked are the Ministries of Foreign Affairs of Denmark (Danida) and Sweden (SIDA), The Danish Ministry of Research and Information Technology, the European Union and DanChurchAid, a leading Danish NGO and their partner organisations for individual projects.</p>		
INTERNATIONAL EXPERIENCE		
<p>Born and brought up in Africa (Malawi and Mauritius), Mr Davies has considerable international experience, having lived and worked in a number of developing countries in both Africa and Asia. He has served in long term postings in E. Africa (Kenya) and S. Asia (Bangladesh and India) and has undertaken a considerable number of short term assignments in <i>Africa</i> (Burkina Faso, Eritrea, Kenya, Malawi, Morocco, Mozambique, Tanzania, Zambia, Zimbabwe), the <i>Indian Ocean</i> region (Comoro Islands, Madagascar, Mauritius, Réunion, Seychelles), the <i>Middle East</i> (Yemen) and <i>Asia</i> (India, Indonesia, Kazakhstan, Nepal, Philippines) and <i>Central and Eastern Europe</i> (Lithuania, Romania, Ukraine).</p> <p>Mr Davies is fluent in both spoken and written Danish and French as well as English (his mother tongue); he also has some knowledge of Spanish and Bengali and a basic knowledge of Hindi.</p>		
EDUCATION		
Institution, city, country	Year of education	Qualification/Subject
Centre for Tele-Information, Technical University of Denmark, Lyngby, Denmark	1999 (part time)	Regulation of Telecommunications
Henley Management College, Henley, England	1993 to 1995 (part time)	Diploma in Management
The University of Kent, Canterbury, England	1971 to 1974	BSc (Hons.) Electronics

LANGUAGE SKILLS			
Language:	Speaking	Reading	Writing
<i>English</i>	<i>Mother tongue</i>		
<i>Danish</i>	<i>Excellent</i>	<i>Excellent</i>	<i>Excellent</i>
<i>French</i>	<i>Excellent</i>	<i>Excellent</i>	<i>Very Good</i>
<i>Spanish</i>	<i>Fair</i>	<i>Good</i>	<i>Basic</i>

EMPLOYMENT RECORD			
Country where employed	Period	Position with the Company	
Employer's Name:			
<u>Denmark</u>			
MJD Consulting	Since Aug. 2004	Independent Consultant (full time)	
<u>India</u>			
MJD Consulting	2001 – 2004	Independent Consultant (part time)	
Kampsax A/S	2001 – 2002	Area Manager, India (part time)	
DanChurchAid	2000 – 2004	Assistant to Regional Representative (part time)	
<u>Denmark</u>			
COWI Consulting Engineers and Planners AS	1992 - 2000	Senior Project Manager/Engineer	
<u>Kenya</u>			
Ministry of Foreign Affairs (Danida)/ Kenya Posts and Telecommunications Corporation.	1990 - 1992	Chief Project Adviser (Management), Public Telephone Service	
<u>Denmark</u>			
COWiconsult Consulting Engineers and Planners AS	1985 - 1990	Senior Engineer/ Project Manager	
General Electric Nuclear Medical ApS	1982 - 1985	Production / Test Engineer	
<u>England</u>			
Marconi Instruments Ltd. (Automatic Test Division)	1977 - 1981	Applications Engineer	
<u>Bangladesh</u>			
Institute of Scientific Instrumentation / VSO	1975 - 1977	Visiting Instructor.	
<u>England</u>			
Smiths Industries Ltd. (Industrial Instrument Div.)	1970 - 1975	Student Apprentice	

MEMBERSHIPS
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • European Federation of National Engineering Associations (FEANI), Eur Ing.; • Institution of Engineers and Technologists (IET, UK), MIET; • The Society of Danish Engineers (IDA), M.IDA; • Danish IT Society (Dansk-IT); • Association of International Consultants (AIC).

PUBLICATIONS
<p>In connection with a course in Regulation of Telecommunications, which Mr Davies has successfully completed at the Centre for Tele-Information (CTI) of the Technical University of Denmark, he has undertaken a comparative study of Telecommunications Sector Reform and Regulation in (6) Developing Countries (2 in each of 3 regions: Latin America, Africa and Asia-Pacific).</p> <p>The findings of the study have been published as a working paper by the CTI.</p>